# **COMMISSIONERS MEETING MAY 26, 2020**

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session this 26<sup>th</sup> day of May 2020 with the following members present: Sandra Ogle, Jeff Dickerson, and Gary Waugh.

**MEETING:** The meeting was called to order by President Gary Waugh.

**MINUTES:** Approval of minutes later on during meeting.

**AGENDA:** Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve agenda.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

## **CESALIE GUSTAFSON:**

Cesalie Gustafson, Director of EMA, presented the Commissioners with her research findings for additional funding. FEMA is still trying to sort out what will be covered and what will not. Ceaslie told the Commissioners she could have something ready and prepared in case FEMA decides to allow protective measures to be covered. Commissioner Waugh added that when the courthouse does open, most if not all elected officials will require a face mask, and the courthouse, may require a face mask to enter. Waugh asked if this does happen, will we have enough masks in supply? Ceaslie replied that EMA could supply some masks, with limitation on supplies from the State for certain tiers coming first. Ceaslie recommended a sign in sheet when the public enters the courthouse, for tracking purposes. She suggests we keep track of all our supply rate of use, so we may know how much of one product we will need. This is important for FEMA as well. Ceaslie asked if the Commissioners see mandatory masks becoming policy. Commissioner Waugh replied yes, with added pressure from elected officials. Commissioner Ogle asked Cesalie if she could help out the Recorder, Sandy Hunt, she is in great need of spray Lysol and wipes. Cesalie replied that she could call Walmart and discuss stock with a manager.

**MINUTES:** Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve the April 16<sup>th</sup> minutes.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

## CERTIFICATION OF ADDITIONANAL REVENUE ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS:

Hocking County DD - Board of DD 2018 Workers Comp premium rebate \$8,148.90; Help Me Grow 2018 Workers Comp premium rebate \$1,006.04

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Family Children First Council - FCFC 2018 Workers Comp premium rebate \$239.26

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Law Library - Workers Comp 2018 premium refund \$88.32

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

## ADDITIONAL APPROPRATION:

Probate - COVID-19 COVID-19 A02D14 \$2,000.00

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

# **COMMISSIONERS MEETING MAY 26, 2020**

### **ENGINEER:**

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve the application of approval of underground construction by American Electric Power to replace three poles and anchors along Jobs New Pittsburg Rd.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

#### **DISCUSSION:**

Commissioner Ogle discussed damage in Murray City to a rental property's sewage line. Ogle called Gary Silcott with Stantec and he said he would speak with Mr. Sugar about the damage. Commissioner Waugh asked if there was an end date to be finished. Commissioner Ogle replied the last day of June.

Commissioner Ogle discussed knowing more about the budget by tomorrow, and Thursday. We know we will be losing at least \$80,000 from casino tax revenue. Commissioner Waugh added that the budget is the hardest part about the Commissioner job. There will be hard decisions that have to be made. Commissioner Ogle said that once the budget numbers are in, all departments will be cut a certain percentage from their budget, and it will the office holders' decision on where to take that cut from.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION:** Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle at 10:08am under personnel compensation of a public employee.

Roll Call Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

**END EXECUTIVE SESSION:** at 10:40am with no decisions made.

#### **DISCUSSION:**

Commissioner Ogle requested that the clerk ask Prosecutor Ben Fickel to please respond by Thursday to the email that was sent out to all County employees regarding Thursday's Commissioners meeting.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to adjourn.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugl	ı, yea.
Kaula Funk, Clerk	
	Board of Hocking County Commissioners
This is to certify that the above is the to Commissioners at a regular meeting of	rue action taken by this Board of Hocking County the Board held on May 26, 2020.
Kaula Funk, Clerk	Gary Waugh, President